LaFollette City Counecil
Meeting Minutes

Tuesday March 7, 2017 5:30 p.m.

The City of LaFollette Mayor and Council met in a regular monthly meeting on March 7,
2017 at 5:30 p.m. at the LaFollette City Hall. Mayor Michael Stanfield called the meeting
to order. Terry Sweat led the prayer and pledge. Mayor Stanfield asked for the roll call,

which was as follows:

e Bl R s Present
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Present
Mrs. Ann Thompson............... Present
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............... Present
Mayor Mike Stanfield................ Present

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 2017

Mr. Bolinger made the motion to approve the minutes from the February 2017 meeting.
Mrs. Thompson made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as
follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

REPORTS FROM BOARDS, COMMITTEES, & DEPARTMENTS
- e e s SIS, & AN JANR N IVERLIN R

Mrs. Thompson made the motion that the various reports be approved. Mr. Bolinger
made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes

-Motion Carried-



COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Mayor Stanfield stated being noted he had a comment. Mayor Stanfield said on
February 28,2017 the City of LaFollette declared that day Laura Jarnigan day
celebrating Black History Month. Mayor Stanfield said Mrs. Jarnigan had sent a thank
you card and that he would like to read it aloud.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mayor Stanfield asked if anyone had any announcements. Mr. Jefferies said he had a
couple of announcements. Mr. Jefferies asked if March 17'h would be a good day for the
mock City Council meeting at the High School. Mrs. Thompson said she would not be
available. Mr. Jefferies said he would try to work out another day with the school. Mr.
Jefferies asked the council to call him and let him know who all was going to Nashville
on March 20t and 215t for sure because the rooms were reserved because he needed to
get the ones going registered for the conference. Mayor Stanfield asked if there was
anything else. Mr. Jefferies replied yes as all the council knows he had been attempting
to find an excavator and he had found one in Florida through the military surplus. Mr.
Jefferies stated the excavator would be free to the city. Mr. Jefferies said he had spoken
to a gentleman regarding the excavator and he said it had been setting for two years. Mr.
Jefferies said he had spoken to Mr. Mullens about it. Mr. Jefferies said the gentleman he
spoke with said the city might need to look at it before they put in a request for it. Mr.
Jefferies said he wanted to see what the pleasure of the council was to let Mr. Mullens
and his mechanic look at it and if that was something they would be interesting in doing.
Mr. Jefferies said he could go ahead and put in the request for it and he had fourteen
days to cancel it out. Mrs. Thompson asked where it was at. Mr. J efferies replied
Florida. Mrs. Thompson asked where in Florida. Mr. Jefferies replied Panama City.
Mayor Stanfield stated he had seen the website and the machine came with attachments
including extra bucket and a jack hammer. Mayor Stanfield said the jack hammer itself
would cost about ten thousand dollars. Mr. Mullens agreed. Mrs. Thompson asked what
was the price on the machine. Mayor Stanfield replied it was free. Mr. Jefferies said the
city would have to pay to have it shipped. Mr. Jefferies said Mr. Mullens had a price of
twenty-five to twenty-seven hundred to have it shipped. Mayor Stanfield said the city
could send a truck and tailor to pick up the hammer and bucket that would save some
money. Mr. Bolinger replied the city could get it shipped cheaper. Mayor Stanfield said
the council needed to go ahead and give Mr. Jefferies the ok to look into it because you
only have so many days because someone else will get it. Mr. Jefferies said he just
needed a direction to go in from the council if they wanted him to ask for it and if they
give it to the city let Mr. Mullens go down and look at it. Mr. Jefferies said the city had
fourteen days to pick it up or cancel it. Mr. Jefferies said he didn’t need a motion he just
needed a direction to go with. Mr. Jefferies said it wasn’t discussed in the work shop and
he had just found it that day. All council agreed for Mr. Jefferies to move forward with
it. Mayor Stanfield asked if there was anything else.

ADMINISTRATION




*Approval of the Lion’s Club Carnival for May 1st thru May 6th 2017.

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council., Mrs. Thompson made the
motion to approve. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call,
which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Approval of 2016 Audit Report from Pugh and Company

Mayor Stanfield asked the Finance Director Terry Sweat if he would like to talk about
the audit. Mr. Sweat announced that the audit was fine. There was just that one finding
at the Recreation Center and that was it. Mayor Stanfield asked on that one find if they
were in the process of correcting it. Mr. Troutman spoke up and said that he had a
contract ready that he would give him one to get in compliance. Mayor Stanfield asked if
anyone had a motion to approve. Mr. Bolinger made the motion, Mr. Wilson made the
second. Mr. Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer.................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Approval to proceed RV Park

Mayor Stanfield asked what was the pleasure of the council to proceed with the RV Park.
Mrs. Thompson replied she had a comment. Mrs. Thompson stated that the council had
not fully discussed the cost of the RV Park. Mrs. Thompson stated she knew that Mr.
Wilson said it was going to cost around $7,000 dollars. She was not for taking any
additional money out of fund balance to support the RV Park. Mrs. Thompson stated the
council had already taken out of Fund Balance $279,000 dollars in the past seven (7))
months. Mrs. Thompson stated the cost factor in its payroll and materials that if they
done it in house that they have not explored that avenue that they need to know if it’s
going to be worth it as far as how much income it's going to bring in verses what it will
cost to build it. Mrs. Thompson feels that the council needs to look at it further. Mr.

3



Wilson stated that they were not tapping into the Fund Balance that if she remembered
the workshop he told her it was new money that was coming in that has not been
allocated. Mrs. Thompson said that the money was Sales Tax and the money had to g0
into General Fund which is Fund Balance so it actually has to go into Fund Balance and
according to Terry he had to put into there and distribute to all the departments. Mrs.
Thompson stated that is actually taking it back out of Fund Balance. Mr. Wilson made
the motion to proceed with the RV Park. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield
requested roll call which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. No
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Approval of side walk cut not to exceed 12 feet on North Tennessee Avenue
and the corner of the alley way beside the Royal Lunch Room

Mayor Stanfield stated that they had discussed it in the Workshop. Mayor Stanfield
stated that he and Mr. Smith with the Codes Department had met with Mr. Lindsay and
discussed the sidewalk with Mr. Lindsay. Mr. Lindsay is willing if the city goes in and
cuts and jack hammers the sidewalk up he is willing to pay for the concrete to have his
entrance put in at 12 feet wide and the city will come in once they get done with the
creek bank they would come in and do the sidewalk and put steel around the fire plug.
Mrs. Thompson asked if twelve (12) feet was wide enough. Mr. Lindsay stated that they
had talked about 12 or 14 feet but if possible he would like the 14 feet. Mr. Jefferies
stated that in the motion it needed to be stated that any work that was done needed to
be in ADA compliance. Mr. Jefferies stated that they just needed to make sure that while
they were in the process of getting the transition plan together that anything the city
would do from here on out they had to make sure it was ADA. Mr. Bolinger stated that
he thought putting the steel around the fire hydrant was something that the utility
would probably be doing. Mayor Stanfield asked what was the councils pleasure. Mr.
Bolinger made the motion. Mrs. Thompson asked if it was for 14 feet correct. Mrs,
Thompson made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call which was as follows:

M. Bill Archer.......oumi00mm Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes



-Motion Carried-
*Discuss Bid Procedures

Mrs. Thompson stated that was something she had put on the agenda. Mrs. Thompson
stated she would like to pass out a copy of the city ordinance. Mrs. Thompson stated she
understood the city had an ordinance for competitive bidding and that it was required
on all purchases for over $4,000. Mrs. Thompson stated she had informed the city
administrator of this and that he stated he did not know that we needed one that he
would check with Mr. Sweat and Melissa Ashburn with MTAS. Mrs. Thompson stated
that she had spoken with Melissa Ashburn and Mr. Troutman and both of them stated
that they needed a bid and Melissa Ashburn had informed her today that she had
advised our city administrator to get around this policy that he could check with the
city’s insurance and Personnel Policy and hire the individuals part time. Mayor Stanfield
agreed. Mrs. Thompson stated she did not have a problem with who had been hired she
had a problem with the way it was done because they are getting around doing what the
city ordinance says they are supposed to do. Reconfiguring the process for competitive
bidding is not something she feels the city needs to get into doing when they already
have an ordinance in place for this. Mayor Stanfield stated when this thing got started
we was just getting our feet wet. Mayor Stanfield stated that Mr. Hoskins donated his
track hoe if the city furnished the fuel and paid his operators. Mayor Stanfield stated
that if he had a two or three-thousand-dollar piece of equipment he wouldn’t put it in
the creek bank and take a chance of tearing it up. Mayor Stanfield stated the reason Mr.
Hoskins done this is because of our friendship and love for this city. Mrs. Thompson
stated she didn’t have a problem with Mr. Hoskins doing the work she had a problem
with the fact the city administrator wasn’t aware that we have a competitive bid
ordinance and he didn’t follow procedure. Mayor Stanfield stated he does now. Mr.
Jefferies stated it is his fault that he realized that on goods we buy that it’s a competitive
bid under special circumstances. Mr. Jefferies stated that when everything was donated
except for labor he wasn’t aware that meant competitive bid process and when he spoke
with Mrs. Ashburn they immediately stopped on all work until he spoke with her again
and she advised him that the city could hire the operators for part time and she advised
him to contact Judy Housley with TML, which he did and it brought everything back
into compliance. Before starting he didn’t know it. Mr. Jefferies stated that it was his
fault that he didn’t want it to reflect on Mr. Hoskins in any way. Mr. Jefferies stated that
Mr. Hoskins is trying to do the city a favor that he didn’t think that no one else would
donate the machinery that the only thing they had to pay was the operators. Mr.
Jefferies stated that it was his fault and his mistake and he apologized that he didn’t
know it but he knows it now. Mr. Troutman stated that it was an unusual situation
donating and he didn’t know the answer his self at the time. Mr. Archer stated this
project of cutting the sides off of the creek bank letting the water flow through would
help with the mosquito control and everything else. Mr. Archer stated none of them,

5



Ann if you knew it you should have spoken up earlier than you did that you waited until
they got the bill in and looked at it and oh that’s five thousand dollars. Mrs. Thompson
stated she didn’t find out how much it was until, Mrs. Thompson said she based it on the
fact that he had said they would spend $25,000. Mr. Archer stated that none of them
knew, that he didn’t read all the charter and all the ordinance that maybe he should but
it has been a really good undertaking project and well needed. Mrs. Thompson stated
that she agreed and that she was glad they were doing it. Mrs. Thompson stated that she
was excited that she had been wanting it done for years but she was told they couldn’t do
it. Mayor Stanfield stated that’s correct. Mr. Archer states that it took a lot of effort from
Mr. Jefferies and everyone that had worked on it. All of them done the line that had
agreed to let them do it from TVA on down. Mayor stated that the merchants was happy
with it and he was tickled with it and asked to IMove on.

*Discuss Committees and Council Members

Mrs. Thompson stated it was also her item on the agenda and she would like to clear the
air. Mrs. Thompson stated after all the insults and confusion voiced towards her by a
select few she has no desire to serve on the ATV Festival Committee in any compacity.
Mrs. Thompson stated that she found it very sad that Mr. Jefferies knows for a fact that
she was the one person who helped him get the festival started while he was still police
chief and he will not admit it. Mrs. Thompson was accused of not turning over the
paperwork to the committee. Mrs. Thompson stated that she had three text messages
from Mr. Jefferies stating that he would come by and pick up the paperwork, which he
did not. Furthermore, every check, form, application that she picked up and received
was taken directly to Donna she made copies of everything for her records. Mrs.
Thompson stated that she kept copies for her records and Mr. Sweat kept all the
financial records with the exception of a few that she received afterwards nothing was
said about any of that. Prior to February workshop Mr. Jefferies had said that he would
be happy to have her back on the ATV Festival Committee and then a few days later he
called her and told her he would prefer council to vote on it. During the workshop,
Mayor Stanfield said it once and Mr. Jefferies said it twice that any council member can
Serve on any committee. During the workshop discussion Mr. Jefferies stated he had no
problem with her being on any committee. During this discussion, Mr. Jefferies then
agreed with Mr. Wilson’s statement of letting the festival committee decide. Mrs.
Thompson stated she was under the impression that any council member could be on
any committee, so apparently, she doesn’t know or neither does the City Administrator.
Mrs. Thompson stated the council needed to make a decision, can council members
serve on committees, does the city administrator decide who does it, does the council
decide, or does the committee vote for its own members or who initially establishes the
committee. Mayor Stanfield stated that if your elected by the people you have the right
to be on any committee in the city so choses. Mayor Stanfield stated if you wanted to be
on it. Mrs. Thompson stated that she had no desire to be on it, that she just wanted it to

6



be made clear that she had a right to be on it or any committee within the city. Mayor
Stanfield asked if there was any more comments.

*Discuss accusations made by Vice Mayor Bolinger to Mrs. Thompson

Mayor Stanfield asked Mrs. Thompson if that was her. Mrs. Thompson replied yes, it is.
Mrs. Thompson stated first of all that Mr. Jefferies knew that she had no intention of
taking over the ATV Festival. Mrs. Thompson stated that she and Mr. Jefferies spoke
several times of her desire to take over the vendors and the sponsors as she had done in
the past during the first and second part of the festival. Mrs. Thompson stated that this
part of the conversation was between Mr. Jefferies and her, and that she did not know
where Mr. Bolinger had gotten his information. Mrs. Thompson stated that during the
February 27t city council workshop a discussion was underway as part of the agenda
regarding the ATV Festival Committee and herself. Mrs. Thompson stated that council
member Joe Bolinger started attacking her integrity, that Mr. Bolinger stated that she
got on a classified computer and printed off a personal letter, and she distributed the
letter and threatened people. Mrs. Thompson stated that she was shocked that Mr.
Bolinger would publicly slander her name with his accusations, as a result of this
purposely and maliciously bringing up the subject irrelevant to the discussion at hand.
Mrs. Thompson stated that this slander has further been publicized on the internet,
radio, and newspaper causing her unwanted stress and embarrassment. Mrs. Thompson
also stated that she was further amazed that Mr. Bolinger would bring up a nine-month-
old past subject that directly pertains to a relative of his and a city administrator failure
to act upon that information that was included within that letter. Mrs. Thompson stated
that Mr. Bolinger had said you assigned Mr. Jefferies to investigate the letter. Mrs.
Thompson asked Mr. Troutman if he had done that. Mr. Troutman replied to her if he
had assigned Mr. Jefferies to do that. Mrs. Thompson replied yes. Mr. Troutman replied
absolutely. Mrs. Thompson asked if he received results from that letter. Mr. Troutman
asked if she was talking about results from the letter and stated he had received them
verbally. Mrs. Thompson asked Mr. Troutman why Mr. Jefferies was assigned that task.
Mr. Troutman stated that Mr. Jefferies was the city administrator and that was his job.
Mrs. Thompson stated that it was addressed to him and his failure to act upon the letter.
Mr. Troutman stated that any employee dispute was his responsibility to look into
especially an allegation initially with employees, that was absolutely his job. Mrs.
Thompson stated that according to Mr. Jefferies he didn’t do a written report. Mrs.
Thompson stated that she was there to publicly say that she did not access a public
computer, she did not distribute a letter. Mr. Bolinger asked who carried the letter to
Mr. Jefferies. Mrs. Thompson stated no one to her knowledge, that she did not give it to
him. Mr. Bolinger asked Mrs. Thompson if she did or did not go to Mr. Jefferies office
and tell him if he didn’t stop the investigation it would cause a problem. Mrs. Thompson
stated that she did not tell him to stop the investigation. Mr. Nick Thompson from the
audience told Mrs. Thompson to not answer those questions. Mr. Thompson stated the

7



only question she could ask was why Mr. Bolinger was the only council member at the
time that knew something about it. Mrs. Thompson stated that according to Hansford
Hatmaker and according to Bob Fannon no one else knew he was doing an
investigation. Mayor Stanfield stated to let him solve this right now. Mr. Bolinger asked
to let him comment please. Mr. Bolinger stated that she said he come out and accused
her, he stated he did not accuse her, and he didn’t know about the letter at the time. Mr.
Bolinger stated that he knew about the letter later after he started after she had asked
him about serving on the ATV Committee after our last meeting. Mr. Bolinger stated
that he went around and talked to people and that’s when he found out all that stuff. Mr.
Bolinger stated that it didn’t matter what was in the letter that Mrs. Thompson told in
the first workshop that she got it off the printer, a few minutes later she said that two of
the employees gave it to her. Mr. Bolinger asked which was it. Mrs. Thompson stated it
didn’t matter how she got it she was just telling him she did not take it off the computer.
Mrs. Thompson stated that she did not print it or access the computer. Mr. Bolinger
asked Mrs. Thompson why she told Mr. Jefferies that. Mrs. Thompson stated she wasn’t
discussing it any further, she just needed to make it clear. Mayor Stanfield stated to Mr.
Bolinger that he was going to end it right now, that Mr. Archer or Mr. Wilson did not
know anything about it, and he didn’t really give a flying crap about it either so as far as
he was concerned right now it’s dead and to move on.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

*Promoting Johnny Seal as full time Lieutenant (currently full time
Fireman) at a salary of $33,519.64 effective 03/18/2017.

Mayor Stanfield said Mr. Seal was in the audience and had been with the Fire
Department for twenty-eight years and he recommended the promotion. Mayor
Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council. Mrs, Thompson made the motion to
approve. Mr. Wilson made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was
as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

POLICE DEPARTMENT

*Promoting Jessica Daugherty as full time Dispatcher at a salary of
$23,088.00 effective 03/18/2017.



Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council. Mr. Bolinger made the
motion to approve. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call,
which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer.....ccooocnemeenes Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Promoting Caitlin Wilson as full time Dispatcher at a salary of $22,048.00
effective 03/18/2017.

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council. Mr. Wilson made the motion
to approve. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was
as follows:

Mz Bill Afcher. ..o Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Approval Canine Bid.

Mayor Stanfield asked Chief Roehl if he would like to speak about the bid. Chief Roehl
explained he had received one bid through the process. Chief Roehl stated that Vohne
Liche Kennel out of Indiana was the prevailing bid for $12,000.00 for the cost. Chief
Roehl said that would be for a dual-purpose dog also a five-week training class for the
officer including housing for the officer. Chief Roehl said they gave a discount of
$4375.00 making it a total of $12,000.00. Chief Roehl said the only thing that didn’t
come out of the bid was for travel and meals but he had that in his budget. Mayor
Stanfield said if the city was not satisfied with the dog they could send it back. Chief
Roehl replied that was correct. Mrs. Thompson asked about the housing included in the
bid was for twenty-five days. Chief Roehl replied it was a five-week course he goes and
stays Monday through Friday and comes home on the weekend. Mrs. Thompson replied
ok thank you. Mr. Wilson asked if the money to pay for the dog was coming out of the
drug fund. Chief Roehl replied yes. Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the



Council. Mr. Bolinger made the motion to approve. Mrs. Thompson made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

*Approval to declare old brush truck surplus.

Mayor Stanfield said that he was asking the council to give approval to Mr. Jefferies and
Mr. Mullen to go ahead and surplus the truck and let Jacksboro have first opportunity to
buy the truck. Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council. Mr. Bolinger
made the motion to approve and give the Town of Jacksboro first option to purchase the
truck. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as
follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Approval for bid on mowing arm for tractor.

Mayor Stanfield said that the city had only received one bid and it was for $11,500.00.
Mayor Stanfield asked Mr. Mullens if he had anything he wanted to add. Mr. Mullens
stated the arm would make the tractor more versatile before the tractor could only reach
certain distance beside the street this will allow you to extent further out. Mayor
Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council. Mrs. Thompson made the motion to
approve. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as
follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes

10



Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS

*Resolution 2017-02- Resolution for Engineering Services for Safe Routes to
Schools Project.

Mayor Stanfield asked Mr. Jefferies if he would like to comment. Mr. Jefferies stated he
had two send in request for qualification and he recommended Cannon and Cannon.
Mr. Archer asked if that was for the sidewalk project. Mayor Stanfield replied yes and
this will probably be our last sidewalk grant because they are doing away with it. Mayor
Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Resolution 2017-02. Mr. Bolinger
made the motion to approve Resolution2017-02. Mr. Wilson made the second. Mayor
Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Resolution 2017-03- Resolution for New Loan from Tennessee Municipal
Bond Fund not to exceed 1.5 million.

Mayor Stanfield asked Mr. Sweat this was on a ten-year loan and not to exceed three
percent for a year. Mr. Sweat replied the rate was 2.81 and they lock it in once they
receive the resolution. Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on
Resolution 2017-03. Mr. Bolinger made the motion to approve. Resolution2017-03.
Mrs. Thompson made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as
follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Resolution 2017-04- Amendment to the Original 2016/2017 budget.
Mayor Stanfield askes Mr. Jefferies if he would like to discuss it. Mr. Jefferies replied

11



that $10,000.00 would go back into Mr. Mullens budget due to him putting an engine
back in a truck in house it had depleted his motor vehicle parts line item. Mr. Jefferies
stated the $7500.00 was for the RV Park they had voted on. Mr. Jefferies stated that
speaking to Mr. Sweat $7500.00 coming in that is not allocated it would go into fund
balance then it would come back out of fund balance. Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the
pleasure of the Council on Resolution 2017-04. Mr. Wilson made the motion to approve.
Resolution2017-04. Mr. Archer made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call,
which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes

Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes

Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Stated she disagreed of taking the money out of fund
balance for the recreation park so.

Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes

-Motion Carried-

Mr. Jefferies stated to the Mayor and Council that on the next two Resolutions they
would have to suspend the rules and vote, Mr. Jefferies explained that Devina had come
up from TDOT and met with Mrs. Wilson since the last workshop. Mr. Jefferies stated
they had already approved engineering services on September 6, 2016 because it is a
grant process they require a resolution to be done. Mr. Jefferies said the city uses
Community Development Partners on Administrative Services basically on everything.
Mr. Jefferies said he asked Mrs. Wilson if they could wait until the meeting but TDOT
asked the city to go ahead and get it done. Mr. Bolinger made the motion to suspend the
rules. Mr. Wilson made the second. Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as
follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Resolution 2017-05- Resolution for Administrative Services for the Down
Town Revitalization Project.

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Resolution 2017-05. Mr.
Bolinger made the motion to approve Resolution2017-05. Mr. Archer made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

12



Mr. Bill Archer........coonnn Yes

Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Resolution 2017-06- Resolution for Engineering Services for Down Town
Revitalization Project.

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Resolution 2017-06. Mr.
Bolinger made the motion to approve Resolution2017-06. Mr. Archer made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Ordinance 2017-01- Ordinance to amend the City of LaFollette Code with
respect to Alcoholic Beverages. (Final Reading).

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Ordinance 2017-01. Mr.
Wilson made the motion to approve Ordinance 2017-01. Mr. Archer made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer.........ccccuiunn.. Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Ordinance 2017-03- Ordinance to amend Ordinance 2016-06 Specific
permitted street use for ATV’s updating permittable streets. (Final
Reading).

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Ordinance 2017-03. Mr.
Bolinger made the motion to approve Ordinance 20 17-03. Mr. Archer made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

13



Mr. Bill Archer...........ooooo0. Yes

Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-

*Ordinance 2017-04- Ordinance to adopt Public Records Policy for the City
of LaFollette (First and Second Reading).

Mayor Stanfield asked, what is the pleasure of the Council on Ordinance 2017-04. Mr.
Wilson made the motion to approve Ordinance 2017-04. Mr. Archer made the second.
Mayor Stanfield requested roll call, which was as follows:

Mr. Bill Archer..................... Yes
Mr. Joe Bolinger.................. Yes
Mrs. Ann Thompson................. Yes
Mr. Lonnie Wilson............ Yes
-Motion Carried-
ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Stanfield declared the meeting adjourned.

Attest: @w , Clerk é ZZ{Z’ Z %ﬁ , Mayor
StanIFoust l) Michael R/ Stanfield

14



